
Natcha Fuse <poca.fuse@gmail.com>

FW: Itinerary for CHETTAPON HOMJUN Wednesday, 25 March 2020

10 10 <majittha@hotmail.com> Sat, Oct 17, 2020 at 3:35 AM
To: Fuse Chicago <poca.fuse@gmail.com>

 

 

From: reservation/e ticket receipt/do no reply <youritinerary@worldspan.com>
Reply-To: Reply-To <reservation/e.ticket.receipt/do.no.reply@vhlpnmlmr008.tvlport.net>
Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 at 6:18 PM
To: "fuse.sky@gmail.com" <fuse.sky@gmail.com>, "majittha@hotmail.com"
<majittha@hotmail.com>
Cc: "chris@usaasiatravel.com" <chris@usaasiatravel.com>
Subject: Itinerary for CHETTAPON HOMJUN Wednesday, 25 March 2020

 

Ticket is purchased $894.35 taxes included/Nonrefundable/Date change fee $350.00 per change, plus
fare different if any/Seat will be available to free assign 2 days prior to departure by checking
online/thanks for your supports as always/Have a pleasant trip

Error! Filename not specified.

CHETTAPON HOMJUN Trip Locator: N72CAC

Flight: Wednesday, 25 March 2020 Airline Reference: GQM2M6

Nashville (BNA) to Atlanta (ATL)

Delta Air Lines Inc
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DL1046

Depart
Nashville Metropolitan Airport
Nashville, TN, US
Wednesday, 25 March 2020
7:30 AM

Arrive
Atlanta Hartsfield-Jackson
International Airport
Atlanta, GA, US
Wednesday, 25 March 2020
9:45 AM
Terminal S

Status: Confirmed
Cabin Class: X-Economy Class
Duration: 1h 15m 
Miles Flown: 214
Aircraft: McDonnell Douglas MD-
90

Meal Service:

Passenger(s) Seat Requested Services

CHETTAPON HOMJUN -- NONE

Flight: Wednesday, 25 March 2020 Airline Reference: MV9HXL

Atlanta (ATL) to Seoul (ICN)

Korean Air Lines Inc

KE0036

Depart
Atlanta Hartsfield-Jackson
International Airport
Atlanta, GA, US
Wednesday, 25 March 2020
12:55 PM
Terminal I

Arrive
Seoul Incheon International
Seoul, KR
Thursday, 26 March 2020
5:15 PM
Terminal 2

Status: Confirmed
Cabin Class: N-Coach Class
Duration: 15h 20m 
Miles Flown: 7142
Aircraft: 74H

Meal Service: Dinner

Passenger(s) Seat Requested Services

CHETTAPON HOMJUN -- NONE

Flight: Thursday, 26 March 2020 Airline Reference: MV9HXL

Seoul (ICN) to Bangkok (BKK)

Korean Air Lines Inc

Depart Arrive Status: Confirmed



KE0653

Seoul Incheon International
Seoul, KR
Thursday, 26 March 2020
7:05 PM
Terminal 2

Bangkok Int'l Airport
Bangkok, TH
Thursday, 26 March 2020
11:20 PM

Cabin Class: N-Coach Class
Duration: 6h 15m 
Miles Flown: 2281
Aircraft: 388

Meal Service: Dinner

Passenger(s) Seat Requested Services

CHETTAPON HOMJUN -- NONE

Flight: Monday, 1 June 2020 Airline Reference: MV9HXL

Bangkok (BKK) to Seoul (ICN)

Korean Air Lines Inc

KE0660

Depart
Bangkok Int'l Airport
Bangkok, TH
Monday, 1 June 2020
9:50 AM

Arrive
Seoul Incheon International
Seoul, KR
Monday, 1 June 2020
5:35 PM
Terminal 2

Status: Confirmed
Cabin Class: N-Coach Class
Duration: 5h 45m 
Miles Flown: 2281
Aircraft: Boeing 777-200

Meal Service: Lunch

Passenger(s) Seat Requested Services

CHETTAPON HOMJUN -- NONE

Flight: Monday, 1 June 2020 Airline Reference: MV9HXL

Seoul (ICN) to Atlanta (ATL)

Korean Air Lines Inc

Depart Arrive Status: Confirmed



KE5035* Seoul Incheon International
Seoul, KR
Monday, 1 June 2020
6:40 PM
Terminal 2

Atlanta Hartsfield-Jackson
International Airport
Atlanta, GA, US
Monday, 1 June 2020
7:37 PM
Terminal I

Cabin Class: N-Coach Class
Duration: 13h 57m 
Miles Flown: 7142
Aircraft: 359

Meal Service: Dinner

*OPERATED BY DELTA AIR LINES

Passenger(s) Seat Requested Services

CHETTAPON HOMJUN -- NONE

Flight: Monday, 1 June 2020 Airline Reference: GQM2M6

Atlanta (ATL) to Nashville (BNA)

Delta Air Lines Inc

DL2470

Depart
Atlanta Hartsfield-Jackson
International Airport
Atlanta, GA, US
Monday, 1 June 2020
10:43 PM
Terminal S

Arrive
Nashville Metropolitan Airport
Nashville, TN, US
Monday, 1 June 2020
10:50 PM

Status: Confirmed
Cabin Class: X-Economy Class
Duration: 1h 07m 
Miles Flown: 214
Aircraft: McDonnell Douglas MD-
88

Meal Service:

Passenger(s) Seat Requested Services

CHETTAPON HOMJUN -- NONE

Sunday, 8 November 2020 Miscellaneous

Description: THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS Cost:

Remarks:



Ticketing Information

Issue Date Passenger Name Transaction Type Document Number Invoice
Number

12FEB HOMJUN/CHETTAPON Electronic Ticket 1807417244800-801 424631

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier’s privacy policy
and, where your booking is made via a reservation system provider (“GDS”), with its privacy policy. These are
available at http://www.iatatravelcentre.com/privacy.htm or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this
documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is collected, stored,
used, disclosed and transferred. (applicable for interline carriage)

Baggage Information

ADULT PASSENGERS (1)

BNA>BKK  

Korean Air Lines Inc - Nashville Metropolitan Airport, Nashville, TN, US - Bangkok Int'l Airport, Bangkok, TH

Baggage Allowance Information

Baggage Allowance: 2 Piece Plan

Carry on - - ALLOWANCE DATA NOT AVAILABLE

Bag 1 - NO FEE - UPTO50LB/23KG AND UPTO62LI/158LCM

Bag 2 - NO FEE - UPTO50LB/23KG AND UPTO62LI/158LCM

Carry On Allowance Information

BNA>ATL

Carry On Allowance: 2 Piece Plan

https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http://www.iatatravelcentre.com/privacy.htm&data=02%7C01%7C%7C85b0dcda9dc2411b7e5f08d7b01a308b%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637171498834111083&sdata=JnfK7GLm+NAEzFuouJLpsptl7qCg/HtiDCqDr24B2tE=&reserved=0


Bag 1 - NO FEE - PERSONAL ITEM

ICN>BKK

Carry On Allowance: 2 Piece Plan

Bag 1 - NO FEE - UPTO22LB/10KG AND UPTO45LI/115LCM

BKK>BNA

Korean Air Lines Inc - Bangkok Int'l Airport, Bangkok, TH - Nashville Metropolitan Airport, Nashville, TN, US

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

BKK>ICN

Carry On Allowance: 2 Piece Plan

Bag 1 - NO FEE - UPTO22LB/10KG AND UPTO45LI/115LCM

ATL>BNA

Carry On Allowance: 2 Piece Plan

Bag 1 - NO FEE - PERSONAL ITEM

BAGGAGE ADVISORY: BAGGAGE DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY BASED ON FREQUENT FLYER STATUS/ONLINE
CHECKIN/FORM OF PAYMENT/MILITARY/ETC.



 


